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H.P.No.Ft48-3785/2018(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

To: The Dy. Director General of Forests (Central),
Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
Regional Office, (North-Central Zone) 25, Subhash Road,
Dehradun-248001( Uttrakhand).

Dated Shimla-1, the it 6 SEP 2020

Subject: Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Friends
Him Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail Road,
Gurdaspur-143521 for the construction of Suil-IV-SHEP, within the
jurisdiction of Churah Forest Division, Distt. Chamba, Himachal
Pradesh.
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Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8f3/HP/Ol/147/2019/FC/§490 dated
10.07.2020 & REC meeting held on 24" July,é2020 at your office wherein various

Sir,

observations have been raised on the subject cited proposal.

2 The point wise reply to the observations as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

1. The requisite revised Cost Benefit Analysis on the new Proforma showing

all the parameters in quantified and monetary terms is enclosed herewith.

2. The details of the correct area proposed for CA alongwith KML file of CA

area has been uploaded in the online web portal please.

Yours faithfuty, 920
a\’®
Encls: As above: Nodal Office: - C\? (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla. =~/

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3785/2018(FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:- j) & o

1. CCF Chamba. W.r.t his office Memo. No. 3276 dated 28.08.2020 =
2. DFO Churah.
3. Project Manager of M/s Friends Him Energies. C/o Near Happy Sr. Sec. Sec
School, Jail Road, Gurdasur-143521.
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Nodal Officer-cumtAddI.Pr. (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 ~ ~=/
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